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Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Sally Simmons 
Friday, July 30, 2004 355 PM 
Tommy Williams 
Kay Flynn; Beth Keating 
FW: XO/Allegiance 

FAX.TIF (31 
KB) 

Tommy, please see me Monday morning so that we can discuss. I 'm thinking that XO needs a 
waiver of the slamming rules and approval for the acquisition (with respect to Allegiance's IXC entity, but 
not the CLEC entity), plus Allegiance's IXC registration and CLEC certificate need to  be canceled once all 
RAFs are paid. I don't deal with these types of questions very often and need your thoughts. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2004 3:OE PM 
To: Sally Siimmons; Karen Belcher 
Cc: Beth Keating; Kimberley Pena; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: XO/Allegiance 

I received i3 fax a short t ime ago (copy attached) stating XO Communications, Inc. purchased Allegiance 
Telecom, Tnc. 6/23/04 and asking us to  change all mailing addresses for Allegiance to an XO address. 

Wouldn't this kind of transaction need to  be treated as a transfer and cancellation of Allegiance's CLEC cert 
and I X C  registration, meaning XO needs to make a formal filing for docketing and PSC approval and 
acknowledgment? I f  so, Sally, could you have someone on your staff call and instruct them on how to 
proceed? We won't make any address changes till we hear back from CMP. 

Karen, please note that the fax includes a request for "a copy of both the local and long distance returns 
filed by Allegiance for 07/01/03 - 12/31/03." I s  he talking about RAFs? I f  so, can you have someone fax 
the forms to  the fax number listed in his request? 

Thanks. 
Kay 

1 
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Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Friday, July 30, 2004 3:06 PM 
Sally Simmons; Karen Belcher 

berley Pena; Nonnye Grant 

FAX.TIF (31 
KB) 

I received a fax a short t ime ago (copy attached) stating XO Communications, Inc. purchased Allegiance 
Telecom, Inc. 6/23/04 and asking us to  change all mailing addresses for Allegiance to  an XO address. 

Wouldn't this kind of transaction need to  be treated as a transfer and cancellation of Allegiance's CLEC cert 
and IXC registration, meaning XO needs to make a formal filing for docketing and PSC approval and 

, ~cka~,:.~ledc;mmt'! I f  so, Sally, could you have someone on your staff c?Il a ~ d  instruct them 05 ; ~ V Y  to 
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

Tracking: Recipient 

Sally Simmons 

Karen Belcher 

Beth Keating 

Kimberley Pena 

Nonnye Grant 

Read 

Read: 713012004 3:08 PM 

Read: 713012004 3:33 PM 

Read: 713012004 3:10 PM 

Read: 7i3012004 3107 PM 
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ern0 

XO COMMUNICATIONS 1 #3774  P. 002/003 

61111 SIJnWt Hills POOd 
Aeston, VA 20190 
USA 

On June 23,2004, XO Comrnunlcatims, Inc. purcha~d Aleglance Telmm, Inc. (EIN 752777353}, 
Plmse change the all mzl:ing a&!rwces for P.l!qjlwcs 'T~4m.n 12 the ;sllowing: 

XO Communlcamns, Inc. 
c/o Tax Depment 

11 11 1 Suns& HNs Rd, 
Rssbn, VA 201 90 

I have attached the Fonn &K which was fllsd appmprlately wkh the SEC as pmof of purchase. Please 
call ms with any quedons M cMIcBms. 

I would also like to request B copy of both the Local and Long DWnm mturns ffled by All#gimce for 
07&1/03-12/31/03. If you could fax those to 1703) 647-2420 I would greatly appmiate tt. 

Thank you, 

Mafin Pfkter 
Praperiy 8 Regutatmy Tax Manapr 

mnutin.g.pfistsr 8 x o , m  
(703) 647-2866 

PagQ 1 

www.un.rnm 



XO COMMUNICATIONS ,- #3774 P.003/003 JUL.30'2004 1 3 ~ 1 0  703 - 

On June 23, 2004., XO Commonicatlons, Inc. ("XO") mnounced thhM itcompleted Its acquisltlon of the purchase of 
substantially all of the assets lrfAlleglance fslecom, Inc. for approxirnetely $322.0 millton in msh, Indudlng$lt m i b n  of 
adjusbnents for worWng capital, and 45.4 milllon shares of XOcommon stock. The cash porlfon of the purchase price 
was funded out of XOCommunlcatlon's w ~ r k h g  capttal. The terms of thR pun=hme agreement, includln@he purd~ase 
price, were determined throlJgh arrm-length negDtiBtbll6 between Zhspaflies thereto. Allwlance fs a facilitjes-hssed 
n~ti011ial local exchangecarder that pravldes Integrated telec~mmunications servlces to buslness,govemrnent and other 
fnstltulknal user6 in -76 mjor rnstrclpolitan &rem acrossthe U n b d  States. 

A copy of the press release Df the Company announcing the approval of thepurchase is attached hereto BS Exhlblt 99,1, 

Item 7. Flnsncial Statements and Exhibito. ' 
-- 4.- 

2- - w 1 1- 

Erhlblls. XO Cornrnunicatlons, fnc. 

99.1 Press Release of XO Communications, Inc., dated June 23, 2004. 
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To: Sally Simmons 

Subject: RE: XO of Florida 

Thanks for the further clarification, Sally ..... we'll take action when we get a filing or Tommy asks us to open 
dockets. 

From: Sially Simmons 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2004 2:09 PM 
To: Kay ~Flynn 
Subject: FW: XO of Florida 

FYI -- I talked with Tommy further and understand that Allegiance's old CLEC certificate and IXC registration will 
be canceled. 

From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2004 1:44 PM 
To: Sally Simmons 
Subject: RE: XO of Florida 

All will be consolidated into XO communications 

--..-- ---- , -1 , , ,  , ,  - ,.- 

From: Sally Simmons 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2004 11:32 AM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: XO of Florida 

Tommy, re. Allegiance's old CLEC and IXC entities, will the certificate/registration be canceled or held by XO? 
Thanks. 

From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2004 11:21 AM 
To: Salllyl Simmons 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: XO of Florida 

FYI: 
Talked to Julie this morning and I had forgotten about a letter that we received on July 19 that was in my in box. 
As soon as they get conformation back from Division of Corp. on another name change concerning all of XO 
subsidiaries I will open a docket to transfer and waive slamming. All is well and I will hole on the the name change 
information until this arrives. 

r r  _I n 

*=- / h  . 
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Kay Flynn 

TQ: Tommy Williams; Sally Simmons 

Subject: RE: XO of Florida 

Thanks, Tommy. We'll place this fax in the undocketed correspondence file and wait for an "official" document to 
open a docket. 

From: 'Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2004 11:21 AM 
To: Sally Simmons 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject:: XO of Florida 

FYI: 
Talked to Julie this morning and I had forgotten about a ietter that we received on July 19 that was in my in box. 
As soon as they get conformation back from Division of Corp. on another name change concerning all of XO 
subsidiaries I will open a docket to transfer and waive slamming. All is well and I will hole on the the name change 
information until this arrives. 

8/3/2004 
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1 

8:32 AM 

Kay Flynn 

'To: 
Subject: 

Tommy Williams 
RE: New docket 

Than ks. 

----- Orig i na I Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 8:32 AM 
'To: Kay Flynin 
Subject: RE: New docket 

Sounds good to  me. 

- ----Orig i na I Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 8:31 AM 
'To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: New docket 

:So it's okay? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 8 :31  AM 
'To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: New docket 

'Thanks 

Qrig i na I Message- ---- 
IFrom: Kay Flynn 
!Sent: Wednesday, August 18,, 2004 7:24 AM 
'To: Tommy 'Williams 
Subject: New docket 

'Tommy, I reworded this docket t it le somewhat. Please let me know if it's okay: 

IRequest for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., and for cancellation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 7143 held by Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc., due to corporate restructuring and merger 
with XQ Corrimunications Services, Inc. (f/k/a XQ Florida, Inc.). 

'Than ks . 
lKay 

1 



Marguerite Lockard ~ c - O Y - O q b Q - P f i f 3  - 
From: 
Sent: 

Subject: 
To: 

LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, October 06,2004 1028 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040870.drg.doc 

Paa order 

10/6/’2004 10:28:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040870-TX 

1 
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CCA Qffici<al Filing 
A0/7/2004 lO:03 AM******** *********** * * Matilda Sanders* ** 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Thursday, October 07, 2004 9:43 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040870a.dry.doc 

10/7/2004 9:42:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040870-tx 

Amendatory order 



CCA Qfficiial Filing 
10/8/20r(314 8:40 AM******** *********** **MatiIda Sanders*** 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, October 08, 2004 8:30 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 040870a2.drg.doc 

10/8/2004 8:30:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040870-TX 

Amendatory order 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, November 01,2004 9:08 AM 
CCA, - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Piath: 040870co.drg.doc 

11/1,12004 9:08:00 AM 
Docket Numlber: 040870-TX 

Consummating order 

1 


